Htate of New Jevsey
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF HAZARDOUS SITE MITIGATION
401 E. State St., CN 413, Trenton, N.J. 08625
(609) 984-2902

Anthony J. Farro
Director

2 9 SEP 1987

Mr.. John Czapor
USEPA - Region II
26 Federal Plaza
New York, NY 10278

‘Re: Digmond Shamrock ~ State ARARs
Dea%C’zapor :

Attached, please find copies of tables consisting of
the New Jersey State ARARs for the Diamond Shamrock
Superfund Site. 1In addition, other cleanup standards are
included with supporting documentation. We understand that

these tables will be included in the Record of Decision for
the Site. '
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Please call Jerry Hartig at (609) 984- 2908 if you have
any questions regarding these matters.

Very truly yours,

Anthony J. Farro
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